



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA
GOVERNOR

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 334-6178

January 7, 1986

Mr. Al Kuchera
Hixon Development Co.
501 Airport Dr.
Farmington, NM 87401

Re: Carson Unit 13 #21	C-13-25N-12W
Carson Unit 13 #23	K-13-25N-12W
Carson Unit 13 #24	N-13-25N-12W
Carson Unit 14 #21	C-14-25N-12W
Carson Unit 17 # 1	F-17-25N-11W
Carson Unit 17 #43	I-17-25N-11W
Carson Unit 18 #23	K-18-25N-11W
Carson Unit 18 #24	N-18-25N-11W ✓
Carson Unit 19 #21	C-19-25N-11W

Dear Mr. Kuchera:

Upon review of the NMOCD files of the referenced injection wells, I find that they have been shut-in for more than ten years. NMOCD Rule 202.B. states that no well in this state shall be temporarily abandoned for a period in excess of six months unless a permit for such temporary abandonment has been approved by the Division. Such permit shall be for a period not to exceed one year and shall be requested from the appropriate District Office of the Division by filing Form C-103 in triplicate. NMOCD Rule 705.B.1. states that whenever there is a continuous six-month period of non-injection into any injection project or well, such project or well shall be considered abandoned, and the authority for injection shall automatically terminate ipso facto. This letter will serve as notice that your authority to inject into the referenced wells has terminated. If, at some later date, you wish to reinject into these wells, it will be necessary to submit a new application (Form C-108) to the Division. In order to comply with Rule 202.B. it will be necessary to file a C-103 Form for each well.

Yours truly,

Carolyn J. Taplin
Field Representative

xc: Prentiss Childs
✓ Well Files
Operator File
UIC File